REDONDO

— BEACH

REDONDO BEACH POLICE DEPARTMENT
415 Diamond Street
Redondo Beach CA90277

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 1, 2024

TO: Public Safety Commission
FROM: Jeni Stimson VIP 37
SUBJECT:

Volunteers in Policing (September Hours/Activities)

The VIPs contributed the following hours of service:

September 2024: 321 hours of service
Year to date 2024: 2829 hours of service
SERVICES 2024 TOTAL
Cites 32
Warnings 0
Graffiti 48
NAME VIP | 2024 Total Parks/Parkettes 801
Stimson, Jgni 37 197 school/day care 1883
Rengo, Susan | o7 [ Senior Centers | 446
Campbel, David | 59 303 Misc Patrols 2411
Carr, Ken 69 6 Vac check 342
Mainwaring, James | 70 22 Court /DA 103
Tatum, CIiff 72 133 Probation Run 18
Rotberg, Sheldon 73 86 Inglewood Run 4
Shigio, Rick 78 412 Subpoenas 103
Franko, Avi 81 156
Waldstein, Laurence 82 197 Downtc.)wn. Court 0
Sutton, Jeffrey 83 210 Deliveries 15
Mitchell, Norma 84 201 Traffic Control 3
Barela, Ken 85 192 Crossing Guard 40
Joel Fink 86 147 Gas Stations 99
Sims, Becky 100 90 Citizen Assist 0
Durham, Judy 103 100 Foot Patrol 0
(Name) # 0 Pier 0
117 L Cold Cases 0
Administrative 916
Crime Analysis 290

TOTAL

7554




